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Placencia, Monica@Victims

From: Watkins, Rachael <Rachael.Watkins@ventura.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 2:37 PM
To: Ahuja, Anita@Victims; Jump, Michael
Subject: RE: Victim Count

Hi Anita,  
 
It is still a best estimate but we are currently at 255. That estimate has been confirmed with law enforcement.  

Hope that’s helpful for now.  

Take care,  

Rachael  

Rachael  M. Watkins 
Victim Services Manager  
Ventura County District Attorney’s Office 
800 South Victoria Avenue, Suite 311 
Ventura, CA  93009 
 
Phone: 805.654.3081 
Fax 805.662.6523 
Rachael.Watkins@ventura.org 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

From: Ahuja, Anita@Victims <Anita.Ahuja@VICTIMS.CA.GOV>  
Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 11:42 AM 
To: Jump, Michael <Michael.Jump@ventura.org>; Watkins, Rachael <Rachael.Watkins@ventura.org> 
Subject: Victim Count 
 
Good Morning, Mike and Rachael, 
 
I am writing to ask if you have a confirmed number of people that were present in the Borderline Bar when the shooting 
occurred.  Or perhaps there is an estimated number.  Would you let me know if law enforcement has any figures?  I 
appreciate it! 
 
Thank you, 
Anita 
 

Anita Ahuja, MA 
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Manager, Special Projects, Mass Violence Response  
and Ombudsperson 
CA Victim Compensation Board 
(916) 491-3758 
anita.ahuja@victims.ca.gov 
www.victims.ca.gov 
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Placencia, Monica@Victims

From: Watkins, Rachael <Rachael.Watkins@ventura.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 7:35 PM
To: Jump, Michael; Ahuja, Anita@Victims
Subject: Re: Number of Victims

Haha...you know me so well :) thank you both!  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 
  

From: Jump, Michael <michael.jump@ventura.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 6:45 PM 
To: Watkins, Rachael; Ahuja, Anita@Victims 
Subject: Re: Number of Victims  
  
Hi Anita, 

We still do not have a confirmed # and frankly, might not ever be 100% sure.  Our count is up to 232 intakes at 
our TO center but that number includes family members of the deceased and probably does not count all the 
employees of the Borderline.   We are still in the process of reconciling.  I will advise you further as we receive 
additional info..  Have a great T-Day. 

Mike 

P.S.  Rachael is supposed to be on a much deserved and long planned vacation and should not be reading 
this but I know she will.   

Get Outlook for Android 
 

From: Ahuja, Anita@Victims <Anita.Ahuja@VICTIMS.CA.GOV> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 5:51:17 PM 
To: Watkins, Rachael; Jump, Michael 
Subject: Number of Victims  
  
Dear Mike and Rachael, 
  
We are working on getting a number of total people who were in the bar when the shooting occurred.  Do you happen 
to have a confirmed number?  Please let me know. 
  
Happy Thanksgiving to both of you.  I hope you have a wonderful holiday. 
  
Thank you, 
Anita  
  

Anita Ahuja, MA 

Manager, Special Projects, Mass Violence Response  
and Ombudsperson 
CA Victim Compensation Board 
(916) 491-3758 
anita.ahuja@victims.ca.gov 
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www.victims.ca.gov 
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